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From: Bimbaum. Liz

A ; wortawide Co
From: Birnbaum, Liz Reporters, 1"1

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 5:29 PM
To: Good, Keith
Subject: Fw: Deepwater Horizon Incident - Reply from Apache Corporation to Secretary Salazar's request

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

From: O'Brien, Obie <Obie.OBrien@usa.apachecorp.com>

To: Birnbaum, Liz

Cc: Hayes, David; Rivera, Ray; Brander, Graham <Graham.Brander@apachecorp.com>; Brown, Naomi
<Naomi.Brown@usa.apachecorp.com>

Sent: Fri Apr 30 15:26:59 2010

Subject: FW: Deepwater Horizon Incident - Reply from Apache Corporation to Secretary Salazar's request

Director,

In response to Secretary Salazar’s request for support and suggestions relating to the Deepwater Horizon incident we
have compiled the following items as a response from Apache Corporation. There are three sections covering the
following topics
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